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To: Kim Logue; 'susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com'; ‘psaggese@dtellc.com’

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Docket 010566-Sprint/LightSource Agreement

Kim, I will place a copy of this e-mail in the docket file, and note it in CMS as well.
Kay

—Original Message—

From: Kim Logue

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2001 9:12 AM

To: 'susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com’; 'psaggese@dtellc.com’
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Kay Flynn

Subject: Docket 010566-Sprint/ LightSource Agreement
Importance: High

Ms. Masterton:

In Sprint's Notice of Adoption of the Pathnet/Sprint agreement by LightSource, filed April 20, 2001, Docket 010566, it appears that a
few items will need correction before this matter may proceed.

The following items need to be corrected:

1. Please correct Pathnet's corporate name, where identified, in the petition letter and as referenced in the agreement with

LightSource. Pathnet's certificated name, which must be duly noted throughout, is: Pathnet, Inc., d/b/a Pathnet Communications,
Inc.

2. Correct LightSource's name, deleting the d/b/a. LightSource, as certificated with the Florida PSC, does not have a d/b/a in its
name. If LightSource is licensed with the Secretary of State, Division of Corporations, with a d/b/a, then it must also file
documentation to correct its name with the FPSC. Corporate names with the FPSC must match those on file with the Secretary of
State. To that end, please correct the Sprint/LightSource filing to show, if true, LightSource's name as: LightSource Telecom I, LLC.
There is no d/b/a on file with the FPSC.

3. Correct Sprint's name, as identified in the petition letter and agreement to correctly identify Sprint as: Sprint-Florida, Incorporated.
(not "Inc.")

Please submit all corrected documentation not later than Tuesday, May 8, 2001. Failure to do so may result in a denial of
Sprint/ LightSource's petition.

Kim Logue

Supervisor

Carrier Services

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6560

850-413-6561 (fax)
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